

LPC Mission Statement

Las Positas College is an inclusive, learningcentered, equity-focused environment that offers educational opportunities and support for completion of students' transfer, degree, and career-technical goals while promoting lifelong learning.

LPC Planning Priorities

- Establish a knowledge base and an appreciation for equity; create a sense of urgency about moving toward equity; institutionalize equity in decision-making, assessment, and accountability; and build capacity to resolve inequities.
- Increase student success and completion through change in college practices and processes: coordinating needed academic support, removing barriers, and supporting focused professional development across the campus.

Curriculum Committee Quorum: 7

Faculty/Voting:

Erick Bell (CC Chair)
Angela Amaya (BSSL)
Jose Calderon (SS)
Sue DeFuniak (PATH)
Chris Dudzik (STEM)
Akihiko Hirose (BSSL)
Craig Kutil (Articulation Officer)
Stuart McElderry (AS Div. Dean)
Mike Sato (A&H)
Elizabeth Wing Brooks (A&H)
Michelle Zapata (SS)

Non-Voting/Ex. Off. Members:

Liz McWhorter (CC Support)
John Armstrong (A&R)
Elle Bañuelos (Classified)
Joel Gagnon (SS Div. Dean)
Andrea Migliaccio (Classified)
Kristina Whalen (VP)

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE Approved Agenda

December 5, 2022 | 2:30 PM | Room 2414 & Zoom

This is a hybrid meeting, Room 2414 & Zoom

Call to OrderErick BellReview and Approval of AgendaErick BellReview and Approval of MinutesErick Bell(November 21, 2022)Erick Bell

Public Comment (This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Curriculum Committee. Please limit comments to three minutes. In accordance with the Brown Act, the Curriculum Committee cannot act on these items.)

First Readings

Faculty

*All courses listed below can be taken only 1 time for credit unless otherwise noted.

New Credit Courses

ENG 110 (Craft of the Sentence): 2 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisite: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently] or ENG 1AEX with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently]. Discipline: English. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

SLOs on 12/12 SLO Committee Meeting agenda.

WLDT 67C (Intermediate Welding Skills Lab): 2 Units (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Prerequisite: WLDT 67B with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

SLOs on 11/28 SLO Committee Meeting agenda (1st Read).

WLDT 67D (Advanced Welding Skills Lab): 2 Units (Lab).

Letter or P/NP. Prerequisite: WLDT 67C with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

SLOs on 11/28 SLO Committee Meeting agenda (1st Read).

WLDT 75 (Measurements and Calculations): 4 Units (Lecture).

Letter or P/NP. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Welding.

(Effective Date: Fall 2023)

SLOs on 11/28 SLO Committee Meeting agenda (1st Read).

New Noncredit Courses

NENG 210 (Craft of the Sentence): 36 Hours (Lecture). Pass/No Pass. Prerequisites: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently] or ENG 1AEX with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently]. Discipline: English. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

SLOs on 12/12 SLO Committee Meeting agenda.

Credit Course Modifications

CIS 41 (Cybersecurity Camp): 1 Unit (0.5 Lecture, 0.5 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: CIS 50 with a minimum grade of C and/or CNT 51 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Computer Information Systems. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Typical Texts.

CIS 42 (Cybersecurity Competition Prep): 0.5 Units (Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: CIS 41 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Computer Information Systems. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Typical Texts.

- **DANC 4B (Modern/Contemporary Dance B):** 1 Unit (Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: DANC 4A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Dance. (Effective Date: Fall 2023) *Primary Modifications Methods of Instruction, Texts.*
- ECE 40 (Social and Emotional Foundations for Early Learning): 3 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade. Recommended Course Preparation: ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. ECE 62 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Child Development/Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

 Primary Modifications Course Content.
- **ECE 56 (Child Growth and Development)**: 3 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Child Development/Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
 - Primary Modifications Course Prefix, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Typical Texts.
- **ECE 63 (Early Childhood Curriculum):** 4 Units (3 Lecture, 1 Lab). Letter Grade. Prerequisites: ECE 50 with a minimum grade of C. ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Child Development/Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- Primary Modifications Catalog Description, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Typical Texts. **ECE 64 (Play: Materials and Environments):** 3 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade. Prerequisites: ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. ECE 50 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Child Development/Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Frequency.

- **ECE 69 (Child Study: Observation and Assessment):** 3 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade. Prerequisite: ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Child Development/Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
 - Primary Modifications Catalog Description, Distance Education, Advisory Requisites, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Methods of Instruction, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts.
- ECE 79 (Teaching in a Diverse Society): 3 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade. TOP Code: 1305.00 Child Development/Early Care and Education*. Recommended Course Preparation: ECE 62 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Child Development/Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
 - Primary Modifications Course Prefix, Catalog Description, TOP Code, Basic Skills Status, Prior Transfer Level, Discipline, Advisory Requisites, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts.
- **ECE 90 (Practicum-Supervised Experience):** 4 Units (2 Lecture, 2 Lab), Letter Grade. Prerequisites: ECE 50 with a minimum grade of C. ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. ECE 62 with a minimum grade of C. ECE 63 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Child Development/Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
 - Primary Modifications Advisory Requisites, Advisory Skills, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts, Other Materials.
- **ENG 12A (Craft of Writing Fiction):** 3 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisite: Eligibility for college-level composition as determined by college assessment or other appropriate method. Recommended Course Preparation: ENG 11 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: English. (Effective Date: Fall 2023) *Primary Modifications Advisory Requisites, Advisory Skills, UC Transfer or IGETC Articulation,*
- Primary Modifications Advisory Requisites, Advisory Skills, UC Transfer or IGETC Articulation,
 Typical Texts.

 GDDM 40 (Design Shop: The Rusiness of Design): 3 Units (1.5 Lecture, 1.5 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP.
- **GDDM 40 (Design Shop: The Business of Design):** 3 Units (1.5 Lecture, 1.5 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: GDDM 52 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 53 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 54 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 55 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 56 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 57 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Graphic Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Methods of Evaluation, Texts, College Resources.

GDDM 50 (Introduction to Adobe Digital Tools): 3 Units (1.5 Lecture, 1.5 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP.

Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Graphic Arts or Multimedia. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Title, Catalog Description, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Methods of Instruction, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts.

GDDM 52 (Introduction to Typography): 3 Units (1.5 Lecture, 1.5 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP.

Recommended Course Preparation: GDDM 56 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Graphic Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Prefix, Catalog Description, C-ID, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Typical Texts.

GDDM 54 (Adobe Illustrator I): 3 Units (1.5 Lecture, 1.5 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: GDDM 50 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Graphic Arts or Multimedia. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Assignments, Typical Texts, Other Materials.

GDDM 59 (Adobe Illustrator II): 3 Units (1.5 Lecture, 1.5 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisite: GDDM 54 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Graphic Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Title, Typical Texts, Other Materials, College Resources.

GDDM 60 (Creative Portfolio Development & Self Promotion): 3 Units (1.5 Lecture, 1.5 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: GDDM 55 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 53 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 54 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Graphic Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Measurable Objectives, Assignments, Typical Texts.

GDDM 64 (Adobe InDesign I): 3 Units (1.5 Lecture, 1.5 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: GDDM 50 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 52 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Graphic Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Title, Catalog Description, Typical Texts.

GDDM 67 (Adobe InDesign II): 3 Units (1.5 Lecture, 1.5 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisite: GDDM 64 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 52 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Graphic Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Title, Catalog Description, Typical Texts, College Resources.

WLDT 61 (Welding Ferrous Metals): 3 Units (Lecture), Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Number, Course Title, Catalog Description, Distance Education, Units, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Methods of Instruction, Assignments, Typical Texts, Resources.

WLDT 61AL (SMAW Skills Lab): 2 Units (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Prerequisite: N/A. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Title, Catalog Description, Advisory Requisites, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Assignments, Typical Texts.

WLDT 61BL (FCAW Skills Lab): 2 Units (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Prerequisite: N/A: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Title, Catalog Description, Advisory Requisites, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Assignments, Typical Texts.

WLDT 62 (Welding Nonferrous Metals): 3 Units (Lecture), Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Number, Course Title, Catalog Description, Distance Education, Units, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Methods of Instruction, Assignments, Typical Texts, Resources.

WLDT 62AL (GTAW Skills Lab): 2 Units (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Prerequisite: N/A. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Title, Catalog Description, Advisory Requisites, Measurable

Objectives, Course Content, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts.

WLDT 62BL (GMAW Skills Lab): 2 Units (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Prerequisite: N/A. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Title, Catalog Description, Advisory Requisites, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Assignments, Typical Texts.

WLDT 67A (Elementary Welding Skills Lab): 2 Units (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C. WLDT 61BL with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Title, Catalog Description, Typical Texts.

WLDT 67B (Basic Welding Skills Lab): 2 Units (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: WLDT 67A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Title, Catalog Description, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Typical Texts.

WLDT 68 (Certification Preparation): 2 Units (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Repeatability: May be taken 4 times. Prerequisite: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 61BL with a minimum grade of C or WDLT 69A with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 69B with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Repeatability, Advisory Requisites, Typical Texts.

WLDT 69A (Beginning Pipe Welding Skills Lab): 2 Units (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Prerequisite: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 61BL with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Title, Catalog Description, Advisory Requisites, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Assignments, Typical Texts.

WLDT 69B (Advanced Pipe Welding Skills Lab): 3 Units (Lecture), Letter Grade or P/NP.

Prerequisite: WLDT 69A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Title, Catalog Description, Advisory Requisites, Measurable
Objectives, Course Content, Methods of Instruction, Typical Texts.

WLDT 72 (Laser Welding and Cutting): 3 Units (2 Lecture, 1 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Prerequisite: N/A. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Number, Course Title, Catalog Description, Advisory Requisites, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Assignments, Typical Texts.

Advisory Requisites

CIS 41 (Cybersecurity Camp): Recommended Course Preparation: CIS 50 with a minimum grade of C and/or CNT 51 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

CIS 42 (Cybersecurity Competition Prep): Recommended Course Preparation: CIS 41 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

DANC 4B (Modern/Contemporary Dance B): Recommended Course Preparation: DANC 4A with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

ECE 40 (Social and Emotional Foundations for Early Learning): Recommended Course Preparation: ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. ECE 62 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

ECE 63 (Early Childhood Curriculum): Prerequisites: ECE 50 with a minimum grade of C. ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Child Development/Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

ECE 64 (Play: Materials and Environments): Prerequisites: ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. ECE 50 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

ECE 69 (Child Study: Observation and Assessment): Prerequisite: ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

ECE 79 (Teaching in a Diverse Society): Recommended Course Preparation: ECE 62 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

ECE 90 (Practicum-Supervised Experience): Prerequisites: ECE 50 with a minimum grade of C. ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. ECE 62 with a minimum grade of C. ECE 63 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

ENG 12A (Craft of Writing Fiction): Prerequisite: Eligibility for college-level composition as determined by college assessment or other appropriate method. Recommended Course Preparation: ENG 11 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

ENG 110 (Craft of the Sentence): Prerequisite: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently] or ENG 1AEX with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently]. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

GDDM 40 (Design Shop: The Business of Design): Recommended Course Preparation: GDDM 52 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 53 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 54 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 55 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 57 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

GDDM 52 (Introduction to Typography): Recommended Course Preparation: GDDM 56 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

GDDM 54 (Adobe Illustrator I): Recommended Course Preparation: GDDM 50 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

GDDM 59 (Adobe Illustrator II): Prerequisite: GDDM 54 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

GDDM 60 (Creative Portfolio Development & Self Promotion): Recommended Course Preparation: GDDM 55 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 53 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 54 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 64 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

GDDM 64 (Adobe InDesign I): Recommended Course Preparation: GDDM 50 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 52 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

GDDM 67 (Adobe InDesign II): Prerequisite: GDDM 64 with a minimum grade of C. GDDM 52 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

NENG 210 (Craft of the Sentence): Prerequisites: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently] or ENG 1AEX with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently]. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

WLDT 67C (Intermediate Welding Skills Lab): Prerequisite: WLDT 67B with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

WLDT 67D (Advanced Welding Skills Lab): Prerequisite: WLDT 67C with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

WLDT 69B (Advanced Pipe Welding Skills Lab): Prerequisite: WLDT 69A with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

WLDT 67A (Elementary Welding Skills Lab): Recommended Course Preparation: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C. WLDT 61BL with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

WLDT 67B (Basic Welding Skills Lab): Recommended Course Preparation: WLDT 67A with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

WLDT 68 (Certification Preparation): Prerequisite: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 61BL with a minimum grade of C or WDLT 69A with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 69B with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

WLDT 69A (Beginning Pipe Welding Skills Lab): Prerequisite: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 61BL with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Distance Education

ECE 69 (Child Study: Observation and Assessment): Web-Hybrid (online & face-to-face); Web-Based (completely online). (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

WLDT 61 (Welding Ferrous Metals): Web-Based (completely online), Online with Flexible In-Person Component. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

WLDT 62 (Welding Nonferrous Metals): Fully Online, Online with Flexible In-Person Component.

(Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Discipline Placement

ECE 79 (Teaching in a Diverse Society): Discipline: Child Development/Early Childhood Education.

(Effective Date: Fall 2023)

NENG 210 (Craft of the Sentence): Discipline: English. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

WLDT 67C (Intermediate Welding Skills Lab): Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

WLDT 67D (Advanced Welding Skills Lab): Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

WLDT 75 (Measurements and Calculations): Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

CSU Transfer

ENG 12A (Craft of Writing Fiction): CSUGE Area C: Arts and Humanities / C2 – Humanities.

(Effective Date: Fall 2023)

UC Transfer

ENG 12A (Craft of Writing Fiction): LIT 91A Intermediate Fiction/Prose Writing at UCSC.

(Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Local GE

ENG 12A (Craft of Writing Fiction): AA Degree – III. Humanities. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

ENG 12A (Craft of Writing Fiction): AS Degree – III. Humanities. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Credit Program Modifications

Welding Technology A.S. – Associate of Science Degree. 60 Units. TOP Code: 0956.50 – Welding

Technology*. CIP Code: 48.0508 – Welding Technology/Welder. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Units in Area of Emphasis, Total Units, Course Sequence.

Welding Technology A CA – Certificate of Achievement. Units. TOP Code: 0956.50 – Welding

Technology*. CIP Code: 48.0508 – Welding Technology/Welder. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Units in Area of Emphasis, Total Units, Course Sequence.

Administrative Revisions

Actors Conservatory A CA - Certificate of Achievement: 53-54 Units. TOP Code: 1007.00 - Dramatic Arts.

CIP Code: 50.0509 – Musical Theatre. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Total Units, Course Sequence.

Second Readings Faculty

*All courses listed below can be taken only 1 time for credit unless otherwise noted.

New Noncredit Courses

NNTR 201 (Introduction to Nutrition Science): 54 Hours. Letter or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: Eligibility for college-level composition (ENG 1A, ENG 1AEX, or ESL 1A) as determined by college assessment or other appropriate method. Discipline: Nutritional Science & Dietetics. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

SLOs on 11/28 SLO Committee Meeting agenda.

Advisory Requisites

NNTR 201 (Introduction to Nutrition Science): Recommended Course Preparation: Eligibility for collegelevel composition (ENG 1A, ENG 1AEX, or ESL 1A) as determined by college assessment or other appropriate method. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Credit Program Modifications

Environmental Science AS - Associate of Science: 60 Units. TOP Code: 0301.00 – Environmental Science. CIP Code: 03.0104 – Environmental Science. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Units in Area of Emphasis, Course Sequence.

Voting Items Faculty

*All courses listed below can be taken only 1 time for credit unless otherwise noted.

New Credit Courses

APCL 111 (First Aid, CPR and AED): 0.5 Units (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

SLOs on 11/28 SLO Committee Meeting agenda.

New Noncredit Courses

NKIN FCOA (Fitness Center for Older Adults): 54 Hours. Pass/No Pass/Satisfactory Progress. Prerequisites:

N/A. Discipline: Physical Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

SLOs on 11/28 SLO Committee Meeting agenda.

New Course Descriptors

NKIN – Noncredit Kinesiology (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Credit Course Modifications

AJ 68 (Police Ethics and Leadership): 3 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisites: N/A.

Discipline: Administration of Justice. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Distance Education.

ASTR 30L (Introduction to Astronomy Laboratory): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisite:

ASTR 31 with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently] or ASTR 32 with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently]. Discipline: Physics/Astronomy. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Advisory Requisites, Measurable Objectives, Methods of Evaluation, Texts, Other Materials.

DANC 1 (Introduction to Dance): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Dance. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Content, Typical Texts.

DANC 4A (Modern/Contemporary Dance A): 1 Unit (Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisites: N/A.

Discipline: Dance. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Methods of Instruction, Typical Texts.

DANC 29 (Independent Study, Dance): 0.5-2 Units (Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisites: N/A.

Discipline: Dance. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Methods of Evaluation.

ECE 50 (Early Childhood Principles and Practices): 3 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade. Prerequisites: N/A.

Discipline: Child Development/Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Prefix, Catalog Description, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Methods of Evaluation, and Typical Texts.

ECE 54 (Child Health, Safety and Nutrition): 3 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Child Development/Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – TOP Code, Distance Education, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts.

ECE 60 (Introduction to the Young Child With Exceptional Needs). 3 Units (Lecture). TOP Code: 1305.00

- Children with Special Needs*. Letter Grade. Prerequisite: ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Child Development/Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – TOP Code, Typical Texts.

ECE 61 (Literature for the Young Child): 3 Units (Lecture). TOP Code: 1305.00 - Child Development/Early Care and Education*. Letter Grade. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Child Development/Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – TOP Code, Typical Texts.

ECE 62 (Child, Family and Community): 3 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Child Development/Early Childhood Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Prefix, Catalog Description, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Methods of Evaluation, and Typical Texts.

GDDM 3 (History of Graphic Design): 3 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Graphic Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Assignments, Typical Texts.

GDDM 29 (Independent Study, Graphic Design & Digital Media): 0.5-2 Units (Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Graphic Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Measurable Objectives.

HUMN 11 (Culture and the Arts I: Ancient World to the Renaissance): 3 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Humanities. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Distance Education, Course Content, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts.

HUMN 12 (Culture and the Arts II: The Modern World): 3 Units (Lecture). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Humanities. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Content, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts.

KIN PF (Personal Fitness): 1 Unit (0.5 Lecture, 0.5 Lab), Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Physical Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Distance Education, and Typical Texts.

PHTO 51A (Individual Projects A): 1.5 Units (0.5 Lecture, 1 Lab), Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: PHTO 50 with a minimum grade of C. PHTO 56 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Photography or Photographic Technology/Commercial Photography. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Discipline, Advisory Requisites, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts.

PHTO 68 (Color Field Photography): 3 Units (2.5 Lecture, 0.5 Lab), Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: PHTO 50 with a minimum grade of C. PHTO 56 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Photography or Photographic Technology/Commercial Photography. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Discipline, Advisory Skills, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts.

PSYC 1 (General Psychology): 3 Units (Lecture), Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: Eligibility for college-level composition as determined by college assessment or other appropriate method. Discipline: Psychology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications – Distance Education, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Texts, Equity.

PSYC 3 (Introduction to Social Psychology): 3 Units (Lecture), Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: PSYC 1 with a minimum grade of C. Eligibility for college-level composition as determined by college assessment or other appropriate method. Discipline: Psychology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications – Distance Education, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Texts, Equity.

PSYC 6 (Abnormal Psychology): 3 Units (Lecture), Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: Eligibility for college-level composition as determined by college assessment or other appropriate method. Discipline: Psychology. (Effective Date: Fall 2024)

Primary Modifications – Distance Education, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Texts, Equity.

PSYC 13 (Psychology of Women): 3 Units (Lecture), Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: PSYC 1 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Psychology. (Effective Date: Fall 2023) *Primary Modifications – Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Texts, Equity.*

PSYC 17 (The Psychology of Sleep and Dreams): 3 Units (Lecture), Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisites: N/A. Discipline: Psychology. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, CSU Transfer or GE Articulation, UC Transfer or IGETC Articulation, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Methods of Evaluation, Texts, Equity.

Advisory Requisites

APCL 111 (First Aid, CPR and AED): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

ASTR 30L (Introduction to Astronomy Laboratory): Prerequisite: ASTR 31 with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently] or ASTR 32 with a minimum grade of C [May be taken concurrently]. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

ECE 60 (Introduction to the Young Child With Exceptional Needs). Prerequisite: ECE 56 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

PHTO 51A (Individual Projects A): Recommended Course Preparation: PHTO 50 with a minimum grade of C. PHTO 56 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall '23)

PHTO 68 (Color Field Photography): Recommended Course Preparation: PHTO 50 with a minimum grade of C. PHTO 56 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall '23)

PSYC 1 (General Psychology): Recommended Course Preparation: Eligibility for college-level composition as determined by college assessment or other appropriate method. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

PSYC 3 (Introduction to Social Psychology): Recommended Course Preparation: PSYC 1 with a minimum grade of C. Eligibility for college-level composition as determined by college assessment or other appropriate method. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

PSYC 6 (Abnormal Psychology): Recommended Course Preparation: Eligibility for college-level composition as determined by college assessment or other appropriate method. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

PSYC 13 (Psychology of Women): Recommended Course Preparation: PSYC 1 with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Distance Education

AJ 68 (Police Ethics and Leadership): Fully Online. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

ECE 54 (Child Health, Safety and Nutrition): Web-Hybrid (online and face-to-face), Web-Based (completely online). (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

HUMN 11 (Culture and the Arts I: Ancient World to the Renaissance): Fully Online, Partially Online. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

KIN PF (Personal Fitness): Fully Online (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

PSYC 1 (General Psychology): Web-Hybrid (online and face-to-face), Web-Based (completely online). (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

PSYC 3 (Introduction to Social Psychology): Web-Based (completely online). (Effective Date: Fall 2023) **PSYC 6 (Abnormal Psychology):** Web-Hybrid (online and face-to-face), Web-Based (completely online). (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Discipline Placement

NKIN FCOA (Fitness Center for Older Adults): Discipline: Physical Education. (Effective Date: Fall 2023) PHTO 51A (Individual Projects A): Discipline: Photography or Photographic Technology/Commercial Photography. (Effective Date: Spring 2023)

PHTO 68 (Color Field Photography): Discipline: Photography or Photographic Technology/Commercial Photography. (Effective Date: Spring 2023)

CSU Transfer

PSYC 17 (The Psychology of Sleep and Dreams): CSUGE Area D: Social Sciences; CSUGE Area E: Lifelong Learning and Self Development. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

UC Transfer

PSYC 17 (The Psychology of Sleep and Dreams): IGETC Area 4: Social and Behavioral Sciences; UC Transfer Course. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Local GE

PSYC 17 (The Psychology of Sleep and Dreams): LPC GE: AA Degree – IV. Social and Behavioral Sciences; LPC GE: AS Degree – IV. Social and Behavioral Sciences. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Credit Program Modifications

Biology: Health Sciences A.A. - Associate of Arts Degree: 60 Units. TOP Code: 0401.00 - Biology, General. CIP Code: 51.0000 - Health Services/Allied Health/Health Sciences, General. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

**Primary Modifications - Program Title, Total Units.

Music Associate AA-T - Associate in Arts for Transfer: 60 Units. TOP Code: 1004.00 – Music. CIP Code: 50.0901 - Music, General. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Units in Area of Emphasis, Course Sequence.

Administrative Revisions

Biology UC Pathway A.S. - Associate of Science Degree (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Curriculum Committee Approved Agenda

December 5, 2022 | 2:30 PM | Room 2414 & Zoom

Discussion Items

o Consent Voting Erick Bell

o Credit for Prior Learning course eligibility Kristina Whalen, Erick Bell, Meghan Swanson

Reports

Vice President's Report
 Kristina Whalen

o Chair's Report Erick Bell

o Articulation Officer's Report Craig Kutil

Good of the Order

-1/30: 1st meeting of Spring '23 (CNET Meta Demo at 3:00-3:45 pm)

Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting: TBD